

Fw: Affordability Fund - Eligibility

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 04 Mar 2017 11:48:51 -0500

Fyi

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Strang, James (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS)
Subject: Re: Affordability Fund - Eligibility

Good morning James and Felix. Since we are trying to ensure that the Trustees are actually controlling the Trust and determining 'how' the Province's policy principles will be met, any reference to 'intended groups' or 'possible criteria' should be referenced as such, otherwise if there is no discretion by the Trustees, the Trust will be controlled. N

From: Strang, James (TBS)
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 8:06 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY); An, Tai (ENERGY)
Cc: Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS)
Subject: RE: Affordability Fund - Eligibility

Hi everyone, attached is the draft TB note, it reflects input from OPCD, COE and Karen H.

James

From: Fung, Felix (TBS)
Sent: March 3, 2017 11:57 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Gounden, Pratima (ENERGY); An, Tai (ENERGY)
Cc: Strang, James (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Subject: Affordability Fund - Eligibility

Hi Keley,

We briefed our Associate DM tonight on the Affordability Fund, and she asked if Energy has more information in terms of the eligibility criteria for the Affordability Fund - specifically, she would like to know what is considered to be in "frequent arrears" and how can the program ensure that the efficiency measures will go those most in need (and not those who "choose" to not pay their bills). I understand there may be some further principles on who would be eligible under the program - so whatever information that you can share with us would be very much appreciated.

Thanks
Felix

